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DATE:  July 17,2014

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 95

[ f
FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Public Utility Analyst I1I, Office of Telecommun 10ns ‘\_}\ )X
RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets Durmg June 2014 n

Attached is a listing of confidential documents that were closed during the month of June 2014,

identifying whether they should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. These
documents should be returned.

Kyou have questions regarding this report, call me at 413-6556.
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cc: Lisa Harvey
Beth Salak
Theresa Farley (w/att.)


FPSC Commission Clerk
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During June 2014

Office of Telecommunications

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STF.J/ATT.
140017-TX Apﬁliqation for 00225-14 Williams

authority to Hopkins

provide

telecommunications

service b

SmallCells Tower

Company, LLC.
140041-TX 00939-14 Deas

Apﬁllqanon for
authority to

provide local
telecommunications
service by Campus
Communications
Group, Inc.

Hopkins

Confidential claim
l:p%r 364.183(1),

Confidential claim
l!::gr 364.183(1),

DESCRIPTION RETAIN

SmallCells
Steinhart) -
CONFIDENTIAL)
inancial
information.

Campus {Pillai% -
CONFIDENTIAL)
‘inancial
statements.

RETURN

v’



Total number of records:





